Monadnock Regional School District CRC Meeting Minutes October 15, 2019 SAU Conference Room, Swanzey, NH

Members Present: Kristie Wilder, Betty Tatro and Kristen Noonan.

Also Present: Lori Stevens, Principal and Laura Aivaliotis, Recording Secretary

1. **Public Comments:** There were no public comments.

2. Approval of Minutes: MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to approve the August 20, 2019 CRC Meeting Minutes as presented. SECOND: K. Wilder VOTE: Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.

3. New Business:

Information to the Public regarding the Feasibility Study: B. а. Tatro commented this committee needs to brainstorm on how to roll out the Feasibility Study results. What would be a good way to get the word out to the public? K. Wilder suggested a town mailer. K. Noonan suggested social media. It was commented at the last Facilities Meeting L. Witte suggested a survey to the public. L. Stevens suggested asking positives and negatives on the survey. K. Noonan would suggest the information goes to the towns prior to the survey. The committee discussed the 3 options the Facilities Committee was discussing. It was asked if this committee has the option of putting information on the school facebook. K. Noonan would suggest asking the Sentinel for an article. She also suggested information to the public on how the committee got to this point and let them know about K. Barker. L. Stevens said not everyone uses social media. Information in the town newsletters will help. Education Matters comes out in August, February and June. This committee might be able to put something in there. The committee will contact R. Schafer to see if something can be put on the sign on the building. L. Stevens suggested a trifold facts sheet with 3 options. Information at Parent Conferences can also be passed out. K. Wilder would like to see an entire page on the web site designated to the Feasibility Study including the history and data. The committee will be asking L. Witte about all of the suggestions prior to

doing anything. L. Witte may have suggestions on what to put on the sign. B. Tatro commented the sign is the fastest first step.

b. Warrant Articles in Plain English: B. Tatro asked the committee if they thought the articles in plain English is a good vehicle. K. Noonan is not sure everyone reads it. It is now in Education Matters and is not sure people read it. K. Noonan would suggest having the green sheet again. K. Noonan would suggest a Facebook post or a School Board Facebook page but we are not sure if the entire School Board would have to approve it before it is posted. K. Wilder asked if we have looked at other Districts to see what they are doing to get information out to the public.
B. Tatro would agree people would read the information on a separate sheet.

4. Setting next meeting's date, time and agenda: November 19, 2019 at 5:30PM.

5. **Public Comments:** There were no public comments.

6. Adjourn: MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:26 PM. SECOND: K. Wilder. VOTE: Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.

Respectfully submitted, Laura L. Aivaliotis Recording Secretary